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Physical Location:
2601 South Atlantic Avenue

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169-3421
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Mailing Address:
2601 South Atlantic Avenue

New Smyrna Beach, FL. 32169-3421
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Liaison Officer(s):

423-1373
2. Name, Title, Phong number

1. James P. Tack, President/General Manager, (386)
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Fax No(s): (386) 423-5031, Fax 2
E-mail address: OcnPalms @aol.com
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Web address: Wh v' ™
Federal Employee ID No.: 59-2280080
IMPORTANT NOTE:

The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with d/b/a as part of their official

company name.
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All official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies.
The “Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official name. Our records reflect
the mailing name shown below for your company. If you prefer to receive official
correspondence in another mailing name, please make the change in the space
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and MUST

be part of the official company name.
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CCA Official Document... 3/17/2004 3:09 PM

Kay Flynn

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2004 2:56 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TG928 (Ocean Palms Beach Club, Inc.)

No, do not open a docket. They have past due P&I from 2002 and will have to pay 2003 and
2004 RAFs to be granted a voluntary cancellation. Let me know the document number.
Thanks.

————— Original Message-—----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2004 2:54 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG928 (Ocean Palms Beach Club, Inc.)

Paula, Nonnye received her MCD update form back from this company and on it was written
"no longer in service", "Mr. Tack is gone on disability"™, and "shut down service."

Is it okay to open a docket to cancel, or will you need to contact them first concerning
RAFs, etc? \

Kay



